Hammond, Michelle

From: Jessica Hall [goodwell@qgwestoffice.net]

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 11:26 AM

To: Hammond, Michelle

Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Attachments: image001.png; Goodwellinc. Appendix F Change of Ownership.PDF; Jerry Bullard - Radiation

Safety Training.PDF

Michelle,
Please see the attached documentation. If there are any issues please let us know.

Thank you,
Jessica Hall

From: Hammond, Michelle

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 9:42 AM

To: mailto:goodwell@qgwestoffice.net

Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

License No.: 49-12994-01
Docket No.: 030-06812
Control No.: 577635

Dear Mr. Bullard:

This is in reference to your license amendment request dated May 31, 2012 regarding Nuclear Regulatory
Commission License No. 49-12994-01. In order to continue our review, we need the following additional
information:

1) Please refer to the attached document and complete the checklist regarding your Change in
Ownership. Please Sign, date, scan as pdf. and include in your response.

2) Please provide your certificate of training in Radiation Safety for Well Logging.

Also attached for your convenience is a copy of NUREG 1556 Volume 14 for Program-Specific Guidance
About Well Logging, Tracer, and Field Flood Study Licenses. Please feel free to use this document as
guidance for maintaining your Radiation Protection Program.

We will continue our review upon receipt of this information. Please reply to my attention at the Region IV
Office and refer to Mail Control No. 577635. Please respond to this e-mail by August 30, 2012. You may reply
via e-mail as long as the response is attached, signed, dated, and in a PDF format.

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Michelle M. Hammond, M.Sc.
Health Physicist


mailto:soodwell@awestoffice.net

Information Required for Change of Control and/or Change of Ownership
(to include a name change)
Source: NUREG-1556, Volume 15

Please provide the following information concerning changes of control (transferor
and/or transferee, as appropriate). If any items are not applicable, so state,

1.

Provide a complete description of the transaction (i.e., transfer of stocks or assets, or
merger). Indicate whether the name has changed and include the new name. Include the
name and telephone number of a licensee contact who NRC may contact if more
information is needed.

A. Description of the transaction: '
Dngincd puwonix possed owwrsiup T clldven.
B. [YJ Noname change

[ ] New name of licensed organization:

C. [ ] Nochange in contact
[\] New contact: kJﬁM‘lA} ’%U Lol
[ New telephone number: g S07]- U ?)(7 -Ubai7

Describe any changes in personnel or duties that relate to the licensed program. Include
training and experience for new personnel.

A. [7(1 No changes in personnel having controf over licensed activities,

[ 1 Changes is personnel having control over licensed activities (e.g. officers of a
corporation):

B. [ ] No changes in personnel named in the license.

[%{] Changes in personnel named in the license (e.g. RSO, AUs) - include training,
experience and responsibilities:

3@@&5 Bulloucl 1S Y yvww  2SO.

Describe, in detail, any changes in the organization, location, facilities, equipment or
procedures that relate to the licensed program.
[ ] Organization: [ 1 Equipment:

[ ] Location: [ ] Procedures:

[ ] Facility: [\,(] Not applicable




0.

4. Describe the status of the surveillance progam (i.e., surveys, wipe tests, quality control) at
the present time and the expected status at the time that control is to be transferred.

A. Description of the status of all surveillance program:

Not opplcadple.
B. Surveillance ltems & Records: calibrations, leak tests, surveys, inventories, and
accountability requirements will be current at the time of transfer
[ ] Yes [ 1 No (explain) NDJ\: OUP p Li cabole .

5. Confirm that all records concerning the safe and effective decommissioning of the facility
will be transferred to the transferee ar to NRC, as appropriate. These records include
documentation of surveys of ambient radiation levels and fixed and/or removable
contamination, including methods and sensitivity.

Records transferred to:
[ ] New licensee [ 1 NRC for license termination [)(]Not applicable

6. Confirm that the transferee will abide by all cohstraints, conditions, requirements and
commitments of the transferor or that the transferee will submit a complete description of
the proposed licensed program.

will abide by all constraints, conditions,

{transieree company)
requirements and commitments of

{transferor company)
Signature/Title Signature/Title
Transferee Official . Transferar Officiat
date date

OR

[ ] Description of proposed licensed program from transferee attached (with signature)

OR
[ Not applicable (Rame/ changsa omly)
Gy 1 S50 lA ,
/,74 /))0%‘/ f'»,JS’—,Zc‘//L
Certifying Officer - Signature Date

Jevey Bultawed Preciceat - €80
Certifyind Officer - Typed name and title




ALFRED E, CASWELL
o lth Phipsicist
1% <o P o tern

MR
OKLAHOMA CiTY, OKLA, Z3132

PHONE 405-631-2338

April 24, 1980

To Whom It May Concern:

Messrs. Richard Fine, Jerry Bullard and John Warren have success-
fully completed my course in Radiological Safety. The course was
held on April 19 and 20, 1980, at the Ramada Inn, Denver, Colorado.

The enclosed Course Outline indicates the scope of the course.

My qualifications include some twenty years active in Health
Physics. I have a B.S. Degree in Chemistry and Math, and I have

- completed the basic and advanced courses in Health Physics given
by the U.S. Public Health Service .of Cincinnati, Ohio. I served
as the Radiological Safety Officer for Well Surveys, Inc., Tulsa,
Oklahoma; the Lane Wells Company, (now Dresser Atlas), Houston,
Texas; and SIE, Inc., TFort Worth, Texas. I have taught over fifty
short courses in Radiological Safety as it applies to oil and
mineral logging.

I consider Messrs. Fine, Bullard and Warren qualified to work with
the radiocactive sources that they will be concerned with during their
employment by Goodwell.
Very truly yours,

o i
A¥fred E. Caswell

AEC:cm
Encl.




;

Mareh 19th, 1979

To whom it may concern:

Magsrs, Tim Bickett, John Bullard, Joel Galvan, Terry McCalla and

Craig Bullard of Goodwell, Inc. have successfully completed my course

in Radiological Safety. The course was held on March 10th and 1lth,

1879 in the offices of Goodwell, Inc, in Upton, Wyoming. The course
covered the principles and practices of radiation protection; radio-
activity measurement standardization and monitoring techniques and
instruments; mathematics and calculations basic to the use and measure-
ment of radiocactivity and the biological effects of radiation. Copies

of their final tests along with a copy of the course outline are enclosed.

The course was given by the undersigned. My qualifications include over
twenty years of active participation in the field of Health Physics;
completion of the Basic and Advanced Health Physics Courses given by the
U. S. Public Health Service, Cinecinnati, Ohio, and the teaching of some
forty short courses in Radiological Safety as it applies to oil and
mineral logging. I served as the Radiological Safety Officer for Well
Surveys, Inc., Tulsa, Oklahoma; the Lane Wells Co. (now Dresser Atlas),
Houston, Texas; General Nuclear Inc., Houston, Texas and SIE, Inc., Fort
Worth, Texas. I alsoc have a BS Degree in chemistry and mathematics.

I consider Messrs. Bickett, John and Craig Bullard, Galvan and McCalla
qualified to work with the radioactive sources that they will be con-
cerned with during their employment by Goodwell.

Very truly yours,

{{{/A‘,’ffﬁmgﬁ/

A‘ red E. Caswell

Alfred E. Caswell

Health Physicist

10302 No. Rockwell

Oklahoma City, Okla. 73132




